
Construction Division 
 

Instructions for: 
 

Locally Assistance Program 

  



Local assistance program manager instruction for request for Authorization to Advertisement 
 
The process begins with a request from a locality through the District Local Assistance Office: 

 
 
This should include the location on a proposal to review. 
 
 
  



Print 
 iPM sheets 

 
 
  



 Pool 

 
 
  



 Estimate from iPM 
 

 
 
NOTE THIS IS BLANK ESTIMATE as example of what is needed because estimates are 
confidential. 
  



 Environmental Documents from CEDAR 
o EQ-103 

 
o Re-evaluation (AKA EQ-200) 

 
 Retrieve Right-of-way certification from folder: physical folder and from email 

 
  



Summary of Common issues to review for: 
 
Review Bid Proposal  
 

Items to review: 
 

Advertisement Package  
 What is the Locality construction participating amount?  (percentage or lump 

sum) 
 Are current Wage Rates incorporated? 

http://www.virginiadot.org/business/const/wage-rates.asp 
 Current required provision Local Administered Guidelines for Federal Funds 
 Current required forms according to the LAP Manual 

http://vdotforms.vdot.virginia.gov/ 
 LAP 402A Certification of Documents 
 Negotiation is not allowed on federally funded projects between the receipt of 

bids and the award.  Ensure the document complies with the LAP Manual and the 
23 CFR 635.113 (a). 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=cb9e440f25c691baa6cf2bbb0739ab4c&node=se23.1.635_1113&rgn=di
v8 

 Does the proposal states each bidder must be licensed in Virginia at the time bid 
is submitted?    
 
Ensure the bidding document and process complies to the requirements of  23 
CFR § 635.110   Licensing and qualification of contractors.   
 (c) No contractor shall be required by law, regulation, or practice to obtain a 
license before submission of a bid or before the bid may be considered for award 
of a contract. This, however, is not intended to preclude requirements for the 
licensing of a contractor upon or subsequent to the award of the contract if such 
requirements are consistent with competitive bidding. 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?c=ecfr&SID=173eb01375cbc3240d245b81442ff7ed&rgn=div8&view=text&
node=23:1.0.1.7.23.1.1.10&idno=23 
 

 Does Proposal contain Contract completion time? 
 Does the proposal include a questionnaire about qualifications to be completed 

after the receipt of bids? 

Questions of qualifications must be addressed prior to advertisement and not after 
bids are received.  See the CFR referenced below.  Basically, the contractor 
should know they are qualified to bid when bids are received. 
§635.110   Licensing and qualification of contractors. 



http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?c=ecfr&SID=f04be0574f98592bf55fac3085be1437&rgn=div5&view=text&n
ode=23:1.0.1.7.23&idno=23#se23.1.635_1110 

 
  



This form, Federal Criteria Sheet will be used as guide for the rest of the process. 

 
 
Because of this I will refer to the lines as those steps are done in LINE #. This will be out of 
numeric order but will be useful for them when filling out the form which is a bit more 
important. Every page that is referenced in filling this Federal Criteria Sheet will be printed for a 
static physical record. 
 
It should be noted that this form only gets sent out once the comments from the review of the 
proposal has been returned with everything answered and ready to advertise. 
  



Line #4 

 
 
First upon getting an email requesting advertisement for a job start by going to iPM. 



 
 



 
 



 
 
  



LINE #1 
 

 
 



 
 
  



LINE #2 & #3 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 
  



LINE #6 & #12 (Source EQ-103) 
 

 
 
  



LINE #7 & #10 (LAP 402A) 
 

 
 
  



LINE #5 (EQ-200 - Reevaluation for PSE Authorization) 
 

 
 
  



LINE #8 & #9 (Certification Letter) 

 
  



LINE #11 (From within the proposal) 

 
 
NOTE: If off national highway system, you don’t need DB Wages. 
  



Pull CO Right of Way Certificate  
 
Enter project data on the Local Admin. Project Log. 

\\wcs00725\fs_cogroups$\COCONST\Users\Clerical\FedSubmission2\1 Local Admin. 
Projects Log 

 
 
  



Build document in (1) Work Sheet Folder 
 

\\wcs00725\fs_cogroups$\COCONST\Users\Clerical\FedSubmission2\aabLocalGovProje
cts\(1) Work Sheets 
 
Folder will be named as example: EN02-057-125,C501 UPC - 63560 Mathews CH streetscape 
 
This is EN## for the type of work, Project#, UPC#, Description 
 

 Add UPC named folder to site: 
https://insidevdot.cov.virginia.gov/div/sc/Const/LA/Locally%20Administered%20Projects/F

orms/AllItems.aspx 
 
This will be in the appropriate type folder. 
 Enhancements 
 Local Projects 

 
 

 Add Link to template email. 
 
Request authorization to advertise to Federal Program Management Division and copy District 
Project Coordinator. (Copy all that was copied in the District Email.) NOTE this is done only 
after proposal comments have been completely addressed. 
 
Place files folder in corresponding file: 
 Federal Criteria Sheet 
 Preliminary Cost Summary 
 Award Excel Sheet (Fund Verify & Award Cost Smry-Fund Dist.) 
 Authorization Request Email 

 
 
Local projects: 
\\wcs00725\fs_cogroups$\COCONST\Users\Clerical\FedSubmission2\aabLocalGovProjects 
 
Enhancements:  
\\wcs00725\fs_cogroups$\COCONST\Users\Clerical\FedSubmission2\abENProjects 
 
 
Print the Federal Authorization from the Federal System.  Place the printed authorization in file.  
The authorization date also is found on the Federal tab under POOL. 
 

FHWA Information Systems - UPACS Login 
https://fhwaapps.fhwa.dot.gov/upacsp/tm?transName=MenuSystem&action=buildHTML 


